Appendix 2

A User Led Approach to Developing Social Care Data Standards
 and Data Sharing Use Cases in Wales
[bookmark: _Hlk57639860]

Supplier Name: _______________________

	
	Question
	Word Count
	Weighting
	Response

	Quality: 70%

	[bookmark: _Hlk74131379]Q1
	Expertise - How will you apply your expertise and proven approaches to successfully deliver this work in a large and complex business environment? Please explain how your proposed methods will address the specific needs of this tender.
	

750
	10%
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk74131442]Q2
	 Engagement Approach - What approach will you take to engaging users and stakeholders in the development of data standards? Please describe the tools, methods, and techniques you will use to capture user needs and translate them into clear, usable standards.
	


1,500
	20%
	

	Q3
	Adoption Strategies & Sustainability - What strategies will you adopt to maximise the acceptance, implementation, and long-term adoption of the standards across social care in Wales?
	

1,500 
	20%
	

	Q4
	Welsh Social Care Context - How will you ensure your approach is tailored to the context of social care in Wales, drawing on relevant insights, networks, or prior knowledge as appropriate?
	
1,125
	15%
	

	Q5
	Alignment with Policy & National Priorities - How will you ensure that the evolving policy context of social care delivery in Wales is actively reflected in your work, and that the standards developed remain aligned with national priorities?
	
1,125
 
	15%
	

	Q6
	Phase 1 Project Management & Delivery - What is your proposed delivery plan for Phase 1 of this work? Please outline key activities, milestones, risks, and success measures. A Gantt chart or equivalent may be attached or embedded as part of this response and will not count towards your word limit. 
	

750 
	10%
	

	Q7
	Proposed Team - Please outline the team you propose to deliver this work, in what capacity they will be involved, and how will they use their skills and experience to achieve successful outcomes? Please explain the unique value your team will bring. Profile summaries will suffice; full CVs are not required.  
	

750
	10%
	



	
	Question
	Word Count
	Weighting
	Response

	Social Value: 10%

	Q8
	Social value contribution – Please outline how you will deliver additional social value as part of this contract, in line with the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. 

In your response, consider how you will:
· Support the Welsh social care workforce and/or the digital/data skills development 
· Provide opportunities for underrepresented or disadvantaged groups 
· Promote Welsh language and cultural identity 
· Reduce environmental impact through sustainable ways of working
· Contribute to community resilience or local economic growth. 

Please include any specific commitments or measurable actions you would undertake during the course of the contract.  
	





1,500 
	100%
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